'MEETING DATE:  November 7, 2011

MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION

SUBJECT: Urban Villages San Marcos, LLC — CUP 10-833/ ND 11-816
Temporary Rock Crusher and related grading

Recommendation

Continue item to the December 5, 2011 Planning Commission hearing as per the

Applicant’s request.

Submitted by:

A

Garth Koller
Principal Planner

Reviewed by:
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Charlie Schaffer
Development Services Director

W 7

Michael Edwards
City Engineer

AGENDA ITEM NO. #4



From: Kiss, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:26 AM

To: ‘Michael McDonald'

Cc: Backoff, Jerry; Koller, Garth; Urban Villages S.M.; Mark STEVENS; Paul METCALF: Carol
Chase

Subject: RE: Urban Villages San Marcos CUP hearing with Planning Commission delay

Thank you. We'll continue the “Rock Crusher CUP” item to the 12/5/11 PC meeting.

Lisa Kiss

Planning Division Secretary
City of San Marcos

1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069
Ikiss@san-marcos.net
760-744-1050 ext. 3233

From: Michael McDonald [mailto: pmichael@mcdonaldgroup.net]

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:21 AM

To: Kiss, Lisa

Cc: Backoff, Jerry; Koller, Garth; Urban Villages S.M.; Mark STEVENS; Paul METCALF; Carol Chase
Subject: Urban Villages San Marcos CUP hearing with Planning Commission delay

Lisa,

Given the status of resolving the condition for this CUP application we are requesting a postponement of the Planning
Commissions review of this project, currently schedule for November 7th, until the next meeting on December 5th.

Please confirm that change.
Thank you.
Mike

Michael McDonald
Urban Villages San Marcos

mikemcdonald@urbanvillagessm.com




